

EWRC Management Committee Meeting 24th November 2019 | King Street, Kellerberrin

DATE:	TE: 24 th November 2019 TIME:		TIME:	11:55am	CHAIRPERSON:	Emma Crofts	MINUTE SECRETARY:	Emma Crofts			
ATTEN	DEES:	Michelle Wilson, Hayley Taylor, Darien Pascoe, Margaret McLean, Loren McLean, Abbie Herrick, Bonny Dunlop- Heague, Pat Findlay, Emma Wilson, Chandie Harding, Emma Crofts									
APOLO	OGIES:	Carrlie Rankin, Tracey Kreplins, Valmai Buller, Emma Brandis, Ashleigh Donnison, Kara Pascoe, Leesa Murray, Sarah Tiller									
GUE	STS:	Lara Greatley, Lachlan Crofts, Colt Humfrey									
O	JR CTIVES	 To promote and encourage riding as a sport and recreational activity and improve the standard of riding and horsemanship among adult riders in the Wheatbelt. To co-ordinate the activities of members throughout the year and to make relevant information available to all members To encourage participation at inter-club competitions throughout the year. 									

Our Objectives 1,2 or 3	Item	Who will lead?	Note/ Discuss/ Decide	DISCUSSION / PROGRESS REPORT	ACTION and/or TIMELINE			
Welcome & Apologies			Note	Welcome to all members and thank you for your attendo	ince.			
Business	Business arising from previous minutes							
	None							
New Items	New Items							
2	Correspondence	Secretary	Note	Consumer Protections (Associations) error with lodging Constitution	See AGM minutes for resolution			
1 & 2	Rally Sustainability	Michelle	Decide	Members to discuss the sustainability of rallies with low numbers. Rally fees in \$5265.00 Rally expenditure \$6054.57 Rallies in 2019 ran at a loss of \$789.57	ACTIONS: Monitor for 2020 Meetings will take place at each rally during the lunch break where the Treasurer will provide an update on rally income and expenditure – Michelle			

					Rally coordinator to timetable all riders to be on lunch break at the same time to enable attendance at meetings – Darien
1 & 2	Rallies in 2020	Darien	Discuss	Members to reflect on 2019 rallies and discuss 2020 rallies (cost, format etc.). All feedback welcomed. Discussion around the coaches we used in 2019 and their costs. Also rider numbers in lessons and the rally fees. It was decided that where possible we will keep the rally fees at \$60-\$70 and that flatwork lessons will have ideally 2 riders per lesson, whereas jumping lessons will have ideally 4 riders per lesson. This is subject to change depending on rally registrations and on coach availability. There will continue to be helper rosters for each rally, and this will include someone rostered on to pull the jumps trailer out and put it away again. Discussion around the condition of the tyres on the jumps trailer.	ACTIONS: Increase advertising of rallies in 2020 – Darien & Emma Share proposed dates via EWRC group Facebook page and members to give feedback – Darien Look at tyres on jumps trailer before first rally of 2020 – Emma
1 & 2	Encouragement Breed Show Series 2020	Chandie	Discuss	There was discussion around the viability of the breed shows. They ran at an overall loss of \$400 for the three events. The members see them as being beneficial, however we need to source sponsorship to keep the events running and there needs to be helpers available on the day.	ACTIONS: Ag Society 2020 dates sent to Darien and Chandie – Emma Quairading 10 th October 2020 Other shows TBA EWRC Committee members to assist with the running of the Breed Shows where possible and when requested
1 & 2	Balances in EWRC and Dressage in the Wheatbelt Accounts	Michelle	Discuss Decide	Due to running at an overall loss this year with rallies and the breed shows, there was discussion around the Dressage in the Wheatbelt account and monies that may be outstanding to EWRC.	ACTIONS: Analyse Global entries and calculate day membership fees owed to EWRC from dressage events – Emma Portion of club insurance to be paid by Dressage account – Michelle Dressage account to pay 50% of ground fees paid to KRPC at the beginning of each year - Michelle

							EWRC to be paid \$500 for helper duties provided by EWRC members at Crystals in 2019, review this annually – Michelle
Other bus	Other business:						
3	2020 ARCA Challenges		ma t	Note The ARCA AGM is being held on 7 th December. Michelle and Emma C will be attending. The 2020 Challenge dates will be set at this meeting.		will be attending. The 2020 Challenge	ARCA Challenge 2020 dates published in EWRC Facebook group as soon as they are released – Emma
NEXT MEETII	NG: March 2020 (TBC	.)	MEETING	12:45pm	SIGNED:	Emma Crofts	24 th November 2019
		·]	CLOSED:	12.400111		CHAIRPERSON	DATE